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From:
To: Jen Chai

Sent: Wed, 12 Sep 2018 16:19:26 -0700
Subject: Re:location history w/ sundar
Cc:

+JlenChai who adds:
they mentioned it when we and 1) met with them Tues.
it's a follow-up from last week and 1s mostly around WAA (and LH interaction with WAA).

on wed, sep 12,2018 ac 4:15 PM. ||| -

Here's the deck they plan to

On Wed, Sep 12, 2018 at 3:24 P.w\/l_-\"rotc:

(late to the party on mail, but +1, this is the first I'm hearing of this as well)

On Wed, Sep 12, 2018 at 1:27 PM.—f‘rotc:

ince you have a thread with jen anyway maybe you reach out to inquire about this
review?

On Wed, Sep 12, 2018 at 1:21 PM

REDACTED - PRIVILEGE

On Wed, Sep 12,2018 at 1:17 PM_\'mtc:

News to me, Jen didn't mention on my thread with her. I have a meeting \\vilh-on the
cards for next week...

On Wed, Sep 12,2018, 1:09 PM vrote:

ot that Tknow of. We met with them yesterday and there was some
discussion of upcoming leads meetings, but it was vague.

On Wed. Sep 12. 2018 at 1:07 PM || G o -

I am hearing there is a location history review with sundar tomorrow (?) I don't know
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anything about it and assume if this is true it's the geo team (jenk's team) leading. Are
any of you involved? If not, I think or I should reach out to jen right now and ask
for the ability to review material before it goes.
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